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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

THE WHITE HOUSE
]
WASHINGTON ’/,
April 18, 1975

JAMES CANNON

e

Cousins Real Estate Investment Trust

When Tom Cousins visits with us next week, he will no
doubt discuss the sorry state of the real estate industry.
The attached clipping shows the Cousins Real Estate
Investment Trust to be sick -- a general phenomenon with

REIT's.

Attachment
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ATLANTA—Cousins Mortgage & Equity
Investients sald it" currently has’ $189- mil-)
lion.of investmenta that ‘aren’t accrumg;in-
terest., vl :
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- The: trust-said it added-'six !
ronaccrual st at its regular monthly.; meet-
ing. Th@"tmatsgg.id the?sls&mﬂli
sents 55%:ot its'total mvestmen




DOMESTIC COUNCIL CLEARANCE SHEET

DATE: April 18, 1975

JMC action required by:
TO: JIM CANNON

via: DICK DUNHAM

JIM CAVANAUGH

FROM; PAUL LEACH
SUBJECT: Cousins Real Estate Investment Trust
COMMENTS:

DATE:

RETURN TO:

Material has been:
Signéd and forwarded
_____Changed and signed (copy attached)
Returned pver our conversation

Noted

Jim Cannon





